From: Jonathan Auerbach

To: Trials; Doody, Patrick A.; Bryon Wasserman

Cc: Ko, Jack; Kao, Christopher; Weber, Brock S.; Walsh, Michael P.; Chen, Yvonne; David Radulescu; Etai Lahav;
Kevin Kudlac

Subject: Re: IPR2022-00780, -00781 (Lite-On Technology Corporation v. Sensor Electronic Technology, Inc.)

Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 10:34:21 AM

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Honorable Board,
| am counsel for Patent Owner in the above-captioned proceedings.

Patent Owner withdraws its request for preliminary guidance in the above-captioned IPR
proceedings.

Thank you,
Jon Auerbach

Jonathan Auerbach
Radulescu LLP | Of Counsel

646-502-5828 Direct
646-502-5959 Fax
914-907-3097 Cell

5 Penn Plaza, 19t FI.
New York, NY 10001

Jonathan@RadIP.com

From: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Date: Friday, April 21, 2023 at 1:24 PM

To: Doody, Patrick A. <patrick.doody@pillsburylaw.com>, Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>, Bryon
Wasserman <bryon@radip.com>, Jonathan Auerbach <jonathan@radip.com>

Cc: Ko, Jack <jack.ko@pillsburylaw.com>, Kao, Christopher
<christopher.kao@pillsburylaw.com>, Weber, Brock S. <brock.weber@pillsburylaw.com>,
Walsh, Michael P. <michael.walsh@pillsburylaw.com>, Chen, Yvonne
<yvonne.chen@pillsburylaw.com>, David Radulescu <david@radip.com>, Etai Lahav
<etai@radip.com>, Kevin Kudlac <kevin@radip.com>

Subject: RE: IPR2022-00780, -00781 (Lite-On Technology Corporation v. Sensor Electronic
Technology, Inc.)
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Counsel,

From the Board —

In light of the impending settlement between Petitioner and Patent Owner, the Board requests that
Patent Owner inform the Board whether it withdraws its request for preliminary guidance. The
Board authorizes the parties to file a joint stipulation to move Due Date 2 for Petitioner’s Reply and
Opposition to Motion to Amend from May 4, 2023 to May 18, 2023.

Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial & Appeal Board
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

From: Doody, Patrick A. <patrick.doody@pillsburylaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:28 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>; Bryon Wasserman <bryon@radip.com>; Jonathan Auerbach
<jonathan@radip.com>

Cc: Ko, Jack <jack.ko@pillsburylaw.com>; Kao, Christopher <christopher.kao@pillsburylaw.com>;
Weber, Brock S. <brock.weber@pillsburylaw.com>; Walsh, Michael P.
<michael.walsh@pillsburylaw.com>; Chen, Yvonne <yvonne.chen@pillsburylaw.com>; David
Radulescu <david@radip.com>; Etai Lahav <etai@radip.com>; Kevin Kudlac <kevin@radip.com>
Subject: IPR2022-00780, -00781 (Lite-On Technology Corporation v. Sensor Electronic Technology,
Inc.)

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Honorable Board:

I am lead counsel for the Petitioner in the above-captioned proceedings. Pursuant to the
Board’s authorization and Joint Stipulation to Modify the Scheduling Order (Paper 19 in both
proceedings), Due Date 2 for the Petitioner’s Reply and Opposition to Motion to Amend is
currently set for May 4, 2023.

In light of the impending settlement between Petitioner and Patent Owner, I write to seek
authorization from the Board to file a joint stipulation to move Due Date 2 to May 18. 2023.

The parties have agreed to settle the parallel district court cases and are currently working on a
settlement agreement. In light of the impending settlement, the parties respectfully request
authorization from the Board to file the joint stipulation to move Due Date 2.

With best regards,

Pat Doody



Patrick A. Doody | Partner

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

1650 Tysons Blvd, 14th Floor | McLean, VA 22102-4856
t+1.703.770.7755 | m +1.703.472.5527

patrick.doody@pillsburylaw.com | website bio

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment,
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender or
the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Service Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by
telephone and delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Nothing in
this message may be construed as a digital or electronic signature of any employee of Pillsbury
Winthrop Shaw Pittman. Thank you.
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